™ s
~<‘§m B

DRSS AUPISNE DI, S SURASrYRN DI

Tel. No.: (06794) —A22036 (O) 222008 (R) FA‘( No.:- (06794) — 2228%6 e-mail- dlnrrp{a gxnml com

Letter No. 4967 /3F/Dt.R6-10-22.

To
The Project Director,

National High Ways Authority of India,
Balasore.

Sub:- Proposal for Diversion of 32.225 hec. of Forest land for Rehabilitation &
Upgradation of Four Laning of 7.6 KM stretches (Km 229.00 to Km 236.00)
inside Buffer Zone of Similipal Tiger Reserve of Baharagora to Singhara
Section (Km 199.00 to Km 310.806) of NH-6 in the State of Odisha under
NHDP Phase-IV- regarding Wildlife clearance & Forest clearance.

Ref:- This office letter No.4712 dt.19.10.2022.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, and inspection had on
dt.19.10.2022 upon the ghat road and detailed discussion made in this regard on
21.10.2022 you are requested to change the maps with respect to chainage points as
recommended by the P.C.C.F Wildlife and Chief Wildlife Warden, Odisha, Bhubaneswar.
Early action is highly needed for compliance as this end.

Yours fgithfull
L
20"

Divisional Fofest Officer,
Rairangpur|Division.



